PLEASE DISREGARD ALL PREVIOUS COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED CONCERNING THE SUBJECT BELOW
Dear Sir/Madam
Application for an Explosives Licence - Explosives Regulations 2014 (ER 2014)

You are being sent this letter because Mosaic Laboratories Ltd of Unit 47, Ditton Priors Industrial
Estate, Station Road, Ditton Priors, WV16 6SS has applied to the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) for
a licence to manufacture and store explosives at the site. The HSE have visited the site and studied
maps of the surrounding area to satisfy themselves that Mosaic’s proposed activities fall within the
safety distances required by the regulations and have issued Mosaic a draft licence to that effect.

Regulation 14 of ER 2014 requires that assent be given by the local authority prior to the licence
coming into force. Any applicant who wishes to manufacture and store explosives must have local
authority assent in addition to a licence from the HSE. The purpose of the local authority assent
process is for the local authority to satisfy itself that any local factors bearing on the safety of the
operation of the site or the health and safety of members of the public have been considered and
taken into account by the HSE in setting the licence conditions.

A copy of the application and the draft licence is available for interested parties to inspect on 21
March between 0900-1800 at the address below. Please contact Louise Phillips by phoning 01746
557550 or emailing Louise.Phillips@mosaic-labs.uk to make an appointment during the day.

Ditton Priors Village Hall
Station Road Ditton Priors
Bridgnorth

WV16 65U

Anyone who wishes to make a representation on matters affecting the health and safety of persons
that may arise out of the granting of the licence should send those representations to the postal or
email address below by 9t April 2025. This is 28 days from a similar notice appearing in the Bridgnorth
Journal.

Licensing,

Shropshire Council,

Shirehall,

Abbey Foregate,

Shrewsbury

SY2 6ND licensing@shropshire.gov.uk.

Best Regards,

Graeme Kirkpatrick
Managing Director
Mosaic Laboratories Ltd.
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